Message

Sent: 08/11/2019 12:20:41
To: Sparkman, Douglas [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FyDIBOHF23sPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn || G Cochrane, Phil

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT) en=Recipients/cn

Subject: RE: Total leaving AFPM

Mary M. Streett

BP America, Inc.

From: Sparkman, Douglas _@bp.com>

Sent: Friday, November 8, 2019 7:16 AM

To: Streett, Mary <_@bp.com>,' Cochrane, Phil bp.com>

Subject: Re: Total leaving AFPM

Mary,

Redacted - First Amendment

Doug
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bp.com>
Sent: Friday, November 8, 2019 12:06:46 PM

To: Sparkman, Douglas <-bp_-_cgm>; Cochrane, Phil <-)_bm>

Subject: FW: Total leaving AFPM

Mary M. Streett

BP America, Inc.
phone: bp.com
BP America |

From: Grainger, Phil o u.bp.com>

Sent: Friday, November 8, 2019 6:17 AM

To: Streett, Mary <} R bo.com>; Lucas, Sarah || R bo.com>

Subject: FW: Total leaving AFPM
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Redacted - First Amendment

Thanks!
Phil

From: Andrews, Antony <SS © uk.bp.com>

Redacted - First Amendment

Sent: 08 November 2019 09:08

To: Bickerton, David <_@Mm>; Faivre-Ovion, Sarah m>; Grainger, Phil
> . op.com>

Subject: RE: Total leaving AFPM

Redacted - First Amendment
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Redacted - First Amendment

From: Bickerton, David <5 uk.bp.com>

Sent: 08 November 2019 08:09
To: Andrews, Antony <|N ) . k.bp.com>; Faivre-Ovion, Sarah <R bp.com>; Grainger, Phil
I - . «.bp.com>

Subject: RE: Total leaving AFPM

Redacted - First Amendment

From: Andrews, Antony m>

Sent: 08 November 2019 07:35

To: Bickerton, David —MM>; Faivre-Ovion, Sarah _>_bm>; Grainger, Phil

uk.bp.com>
Subject: Total leaving AFPM

https://www.axios.com/industry-lobbying-climate-change-b92e01ed-17e9-4cb6-8599-aa7ca7d576ad.html

“Oil and gas company Total is leaving the American Fuel & Petrochemical Manufacturers due to differences over climate
change policy, the French producer said Friday, following Royal Dutch Shell's move earlier this year.

After reviewing memberships in 30 trade associations, Total decided to leave just AFPM due to stated differences over
the Paris Climate Agreement, carbon pricing and developing renewable energies, all of which Total supports.”
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